lot 6

UNITED BRETREN IN CHRIST CHURCH-: - S.E. Corner of DBuffalo R& Garrisa?

1798. Dec. 31.

1802, June 22.

1818. June 17.

1857/
1862, May 7. Reg.

1901. Feb. 4/

1927. Apr. 23.

Crown to Philip Bender of‘Niagara Falls.

Redman Condem: to BENJAMIN HERSHEY .
lot 2 & 3 130 acres,.

Benjamin Hershey to Henry Hershey: 130 acres.

Henry Hershey, willed to JOHN HERSHEY,

JOHN HERSHEY, willed to son DAVID L HERSHEY
his homestead farm 130 acres lot # O.

DAVID HERSHEY & wife to the TRUSTEES of the UNITED
BRETHREN IN CHRIST CHURCH.:::

Wm. BENNER: DAVIS L. HERSHEY: GEORGE H. SAUER:
ELMER ZIMMERMAN& ROLAND SPEAR:
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United Brethren: Niagara District.

‘_LS branch of the church dates back to 1855, when a church was
orgaanized at Gondors Chapel, Black Creek; under the leadership
of E. Price. Others baking up the leadership of the work in the
district were, H. Kropp, A.B. Sherk and D.B. Sherk. By 1861 there

w re four meeting houses and the Mission was organized inte a

circuilt.
Shortly after there were five church groups: Young's:

Garrison Rd.: Stevensville: - Black Creek, and Mc.Kennies,which
operated out of a school house.

In 1861 Sherkston came into being when it was decided that Garrison
Rd. Church would be devided and one formed at Sherkston. It was not
t111 1870 that the Sherkston Church was organized into a church class.

Eventually only four churches remained: Black Creek: Stevensville:

u'rr’ison Rd. & Sherkston.



